Chippewa Valley Band Boosters

Chippewa Valley High School 18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

MINUTES

August 1, 2019 7:30 PM

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:31 PM by Lisa Curtis.

Director's Remarks

- Camp is going well; the students know the pre-game and the drill for the first song. Next week they will hopefully learn the second and maybe the third piece.
- Band Pictures are tomorrow group and individual (they will only take individual pictures if students turn in a form). Picture forms are outside Mr. Hoey's door.
- The Labor Day Parade will be held on 9/2; it is a fundraiser for the band, therefore it will be limited to returning members and those on the list on Mr. Hoey's door. The students will wear their summer uniform until the Pontiac show on 9/21/19.
- The performance on the last day of camp will be at 5:30 PM.

Reading of the Minutes

Minutes were read by those present; minutes were accepted by Michelle Phinney and Fritz Delinski.

Treasurer's Report

- Bob Czech, treasurer, reports that the balance of the General Account as of 6/28/19 was \$21,144.92. The balance as of 7/31/19 was \$34,664.55.
- An increase in the balance above is expected due to the Tag Day event during the middle weekend of band camp, and band camp fees, minus instructor fees and the cost of band camp food.
- The Students accounts are at approximately \$10,434 out of the \$34,664.55.
- Bob mentioned TAG Day and is asking that parents picking up their kids following their shifts could spend approximately 15 minutes counting that shifts money it really helps out!
- Bob Czechs' treasurers' report was accepted by Vicki Schembri and Jennifer Sankiewicz.

New Business

❖ Band Camp Lunch: Several new parents are volunteering. We still need some donations like fruit (watermelon, grapes, etc.). Fritz D. will be overseeing the new member breakfast. Section leaders

- will be making breakfast- they start cooking at 7AM and get to the school at 6:30 AM; any parent volunteers can come beginning at 6AM. The food has been purchased.
- ❖ Family Night: Family night will be at 5:30PM on the last day of band camp. We will be feeding students only, prior to the performance. We do need some volunteers to man the grills and help get the food out to the kids we will send out a request via e-mail. Someone will need to get propane for the grills.
- ❖ Tag Days: Most students have already signed up for Tag Day shifts. Students should arrive a half hour before their shift; that way they can pick a post and get to their site for their two hour shifts. Once they return the money will be counted following each shift. Tag Days will run from 5-9 on Friday, 9-9 on Saturday, and 9-5 on Sunday. Students should wear their summer uniforms. We are working with 11 businesses this year.

Uniforms

- > Jennifer reports that polos and hats went out today.
- Picture day is tomorrow the uniforms are ready, and we have volunteers lined up to assist for pictures thanks to all who are helping out.
- ➤ 10/5 is the SMB show Jennifer needs a replacement that date; she will need 8 parents to help that day.
- Senior Night: Vicki has e-mailed Lynn Perriman regarding senior night which is being held during the last home game. The boosters will pay for two family members/escorts for that game. Help will be needed for set up and serving during dinner. We will need some desserts made by volunteers for this event.
- **SMB Invitational:** This event still needs a chair, so if anyone is interested let the board know. Sue and Tracy will be coordinating the concessions.

❖ Ways & Means

- ➤ Linda K. is updating the fundraisers site to allow and assist boosters in signing up for Amazon Smile and Kroger Rewards; she is going to try some on line fundraising and is open to all fundraising suggestions.
- > There will be a sheet sale in the fall.
- > There was very little interest in the Ford Field fundraiser, so she will decline it.
- The Tiger Game Raffle is ongoing the game will be on September 25th. The tickets are \$20 and sales are due August 28th with the drawing on September 9th. Lisa Curtis has the tickets.
- > If you wish to chair a fundraiser, let Linda K. know; it is greatly appreciated.

Open Discussion/Miscellaneous

- **Labor Day Parade:** We will need parent volunteers. The kids will eat following the event and will ride home on the bus.
- * Richmond Parade: Parent volunteers are needed to walk with the band and provide them water.
- ❖ Home Games: We will need help with uniforms, dressing the band and wheeling out hats, then collecting the hats and equipment afterward. Bob Czech notes that there is a 9/6 home game that is not on the current band schedule.
- ❖ Tailgating: Fritz D. will be able to drive the trailer and set up the tailgate with help from parent volunteers. Following that assistance will be needed to set up the band in the stadium − set up seating pads, fill the coolers with water, prepare snacks, and flag off the band area. We do need new flag ropes to designate our area, if anyone is aware of a good place to obtain these.

- Away Pep Band: The pep band is organized by the drum majors. Band members drive themselves and/or need parents to drive them and set up our band section at the away stands. Set up should be early enough to make sure that our band is together in the stands.
- ❖ Florida Trip: Reminder Students going on the trip must sign up on the site. Those interested in chaperoning should submit their background checks as a first step (it is on line). No decisions regarding chaperones have been made yet.
- New Parents Volunteers needed: just so that the boosters are aware, 4 of the current Board members are parents of seniors, so next year we will need parents to replace them.

Motion to adjourn by Sue Meyers and Nicole Byrd. Meeting Adjourned at 8:31 PM.

Attendees: Please see attached.

Board Members in Attendance: Lisa Curtis, Joe Urda, Gail Pannemann, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech, and Sandy LaHaie.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us

Lisa Curtis, President cvhsbbpresident@gmail.com

Joe Urda, Vice President jrurda@gmail.com

Bob Czech, Treasurer cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com

Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net

Sandy Lahaie, Corresponding Secretary cvhsbbmail@gmail.com

Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means lindakozy@yahoo.com

Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms sankie71@gmail.com

^{**}Respectfully submitted by Gail Pannemann